LFO51408-15

Dinosaur Park
940 Skyline Dr
Rapid City SD
605-343-8687

City of Rapid City May 6, 2008
300 6™ St
Rapid City SD 57701

To Whom It May Concern:

At this time Pam and Bill Parsons would like to assign our lease of
Dinosaur Park to Charles C Mc Lain I'V and Vicki L Mc Lain

of 23897 Sun Country Lane Rapid City SD for the duration of our
existing lease. If there are any questions in this matter please feel
free to contact us at Dinosaur Park at 605-343-8687.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter as we
would like to have this transferred as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Pam Parsons
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Bill Parsons



